
First Floor
Entry - Dairy & Cheese Room

Use: On  April 19th 1775, Mrs. Barrett served British milk, bread and cheese made here.   
Original Features: Framing of west half former ceiling, board sheathing west wall.    
Later Alterations: 18th c. East Entry Ell added when  kitchen stair relocated to enlarge dairy,  19th c. door to kitchen   
Restorations: Framing repaired, missing portions of flooring replaced to match, window, door.   
Furniture: “Two cheese presses” and Cheese Room among dairy items in Barrett inventories of 1779, 1808.   
Finishes: 18th c. unpainted woodwork, whitewash on plaster, later 19th-20th c. plaster wall s removed.  
 


